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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:53 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Denver Show 2017 FLASH Sale Auction Closes Tonight! *  *

 

 
 

 The Flash Sale Auction Closes Tonight! 
 

This is the Second Denver Show Auction, running in conjunction with the Flash 

Sale being run on the entire website this week. It will close TONIGHT at 9 PM 

Central time. There are currently 30 high quality specimens in the offering and 

many still need opening bids. Even though the reserves are set at half price or 

less, I will accept all reasonable offers during tonight's closing. Don't miss out! 
 

Denver 2017 Auction 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The FLASH Sale has been Extended! 
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The 40% OFF Sale has been Extended for One More Week! 

The response to the sale has been incredible and I have added 

additional time so everyone can take advantage of the huge 

discounts in all Tucson, Denver, and Exceptional Mineral 

Showrooms. Reserve your selections now. There is no limit! 

 

The Double Keystone Showrooms are on Sale! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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